

CHAPTER 1101  
PRIMARY ROAD OR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION  
H. F. 2478

AN ACT relating to emergency repair, restoration, or reconstruction of a primary highway or bridge.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section three hundred thirteen point ten (313.10), subsection three (3), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

3. The necessary work can be done for less than ~~thirty~~ seventy-five thousand dollars.

Approved April 21, 1980

CHAPTER 1102  
BORROW PITS  
S. F. 89

AN ACT relating to borrow pits.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section three hundred fourteen point twelve (314.12), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

314.12 BORROW PITS--TOPSOIL PRESERVED. In the award of contracts for the construction, reconstruction, improvement, repair or maintenance of any highway, the agency having charge of awarding such contracts shall require that when fill dirt, soil or other materials are to be removed from borrow pits acquired by title or easement, whether by agreement or condemnation, for use in the project, adequate provision shall be made ~~by agreement with the landowner~~ for the restoration of the borrow pit area, either by removal and replacement of a minimum of eight inches of topsoil, or by fertilizing, mulching, reseeding or other appropriate measures to provide vegetative cover or prevent erosion, except where a lake or subwater table conditions are designed, or where the area is zoned for commercial, industrial, or residential use, or where the borrow is in locations of white oak, sand,

loess or undrainable clays. When the borrow pit is acquired by easement, the restoration method shall be determined by agreement with the landowner.

Sec. 2. This Act is effective January first following its enactment.

Approved May 21, 1980

CHAPTER 1103  
MOTOR VEHICLE LAWS  
S. F. 278

AN ACT relating to motor vehicle laws by providing four-year operators' and chauffeurs' licenses for licensees between the ages of eighteen and seventy, by providing for the admission of motor vehicle records in court actions, by providing for personal service of notices, by providing for consideration of out-of-state moving violation convictions in habitual offender determinations, by authorizing the director of transportation to enter into nonresident violator compacts, by providing that operating a motor vehicle without a valid operator's license shall be a scheduled violation, by providing a revised schedule for excess speed violations, by prohibiting deferral of fines when a defendant admits a scheduled violation or is convicted of a scheduled violation, by providing for forfeiture of appearance bonds, and by providing technical corrections and providing penalties.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section three hundred twenty-one point ten (321.10), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

321.10 CERTIFIED COPIES OF RECORDS. The director and ~~such~~ officers of the department ~~as he may designate~~ designated by the director are hereby authorized to prepare under the seal of the department and ~~deliver~~ provide upon request a certified copy of any record of the department, charging a fee of fifty cents for each document so authenticated, and every such certified copy shall be admissible in any proceeding in any court in like manner as the original ~~thereof~~ and shall be considered to be true and accurate unless shown otherwise by an objecting party.

Sec. 2. Section three hundred twenty-one point sixteen (321.16), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

321.16 GIVING OF NOTICES. Whenever the department is authorized or required to give any notice under this chapter or other law regulating the operation of vehicles, unless a different method of giving such notices is otherwise expressly prescribed, such notice shall be given either by personal delivery ~~thereof~~ to the person to be so notified or by personal service in the manner of original notice by rule fifty-six point one (56.1), paragraph a, of the rules of civil procedure, or by restricted certified mail addressed